

Tania Younan

From: Adam Coburn [Adam.Coburn@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 24 February 2012 9:12 AM
To: Kate Raine
Cc: Anthony Mancone (anthony@cmce.com.au); Scott Lawlor (Scott.Lawlor@capitalinsight.com.au); Jeremy Wilson (Jeremy.Wilson@capitalinsight.com.au); Oliver Klein; Sean Brasier (Sean.Brasier@hinfra.health.nsw.gov.au)
Subject: RE: Campbelltown Hospital consultation with Council_ Drainage / Stormwater Meeting minutes
Categories: Keep/Refer

Hi Kate, thank you for circulating the meeting minutes. Council notes that they are generally consistent with the matters raised and we look forward to receiving further plans and information once the application is lodged with the Department of Planning and Infrastructure.

Regards

Adam Coburn
Executive Planner Government and Special Projects - Development Services
Campbelltown City Council

P: 02 4645 4311

F: 02 4655 4111

M: 0447243672

www.campbelltown.nsw.gov.au



From: Kate Raine [<mailto:kraine@jbaplanning.com.au>]
Sent: Friday, 17 February 2012 9:20 AM
To: Adam Coburn
Cc: Anthony Mancone (anthony@cmce.com.au); Scott Lawlor (Scott.Lawlor@capitalinsight.com.au); Jeremy Wilson (Jeremy.Wilson@capitalinsight.com.au); Oliver Klein; Sean Brasier (Sean.Brasier@hinfra.health.nsw.gov.au)
Subject: Campbelltown Hospital consultation with Council_ Drainage / Stormwater Meeting minutes

Hi Adam,

Thank you for meeting with us last Thursday regarding the stormwater / catchment modelling for the State Significant Development application at Campbelltown hospital. Following on from our meeting, C&M and JBA have prepared meeting minutes to demonstrate our consultation with Council to the Department, detailing the relevant actions required from our engineers for stormwater modelling.

Could you please review (and circulate to your colleagues if required) and provide a reply by email to confirm that these minutes are true and correct and you are happy with the consultation that was required? We aim to lodge the

DA with the Department very soon so if you could review these at your earliest convenience it would be most appreciated.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,



KATE RAINE
Urban Planner

JBA Planning
Level 7, 77 Berry Street, North Sydney
PO Box 375, North Sydney NSW 2059

t +61 2 9956 6962 **d** +61 2 9409 4955
f +61 2 9956 6143 **e** kraine@jbaplanning.com.au **w** jbaplanning.com.au

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. When addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this e-mail are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing JBA Urban Planning Consultants Pty Ltd (ACN 060 735 104) client engagement letter. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail

Attention:

This e-mail message is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author.

Messages containing attachments larger than 10MB may be either delayed or denied delivery completely.

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by **NetIQ MailMarshal**
